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Чтв, 17 Авг 2023 17:36

Re: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport
От: <consulars@govern.ad>

Кому: Jane Neyman <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Копии: laura_mora@govern.ad, turisme@govern.ad, carolina_cuen@govern.ad

Dear Evgenia,

Thank you for your email.

The Principality of Andorra does not require any type of visa to visitors, no matter what their
nationality is. In the case of Israelis, tourists only need to hold an official and valid passport, either
the ordinary one or the Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. As a tourist, you may stay in
the Principality of Andorra for a maximum of 90 days.

We remain at your disposal for any further queries.

Best regards,

                                                      

De:        "Jane Neyman" <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>
Per a:        turisme@govern.ad
Data:        02/08/2023 16:42
Assumpte:        Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport

Good afternoon!

My name is Evgenia, and I represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis, we are updating data on entry to
different countries using Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. It is a second passport and is issued exclusively to
Israeli citizens who do not live in the country. This passport is also known as a Provisional Passport.

 

According to the visa agreement between Israel and Andorra, Israeli citizens who own a Darkon can visit the country without
obtaining a visa and stay in it for 90 days. What are the rules of entry into your country for Israeli citizens with Travel
Document in Lieu of National Passport?
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We are looking forward to receiving a response to update the data on entry to Andorra with Travel Document in Lieu of
National Passport.

 

Thank you for attention,

Evgenia

 


